



Bronwynn Basson

GIS & Environmental Consultant

About Me

Bronwynn Basson, Member & Manager of Stubenrauch Planning Consultants with 20 years of experience in GIS. Over the past 10 years she has been involved in the Environmental department of Stubenrauch Planning Consultants.

Contact

 081 303 4747

 bronwynn@spc.com.na

 Windhoek, Namibia

Skills

- GIS/ Mapping
- Draughting
- CAD

Language

- English
- Afrikaans

Education

1993 - 1997

RHENISH GIRLS HIGH SCHOOL

Matric Certificate

1998 - 2000

TYGERBERG COLLEGE

Sports Management

Experience

2013 - 2019

MANAGING PARTNER

Africa Planning Forum

- Layout Drafting
- Design of GIS system to users specifications
- Database Design
- CAD/GIS training
- Map production

2019 - to date

GIS & ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER

Stubenrauch Planning Consultants

- Township establishment Layout Drafting
- Design of GIS system to users' specifications
- Database Design
- CAD/GIS training
- Map production
- Reviewing Environmental Impact reports
- Engaging Stakeholders & Public Participation
- Preparing Environmental assessment reports & Environmental management plans